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June 23, 2004

STATE OF FLORIDA

Edward Pollack

Pollack Enterprises

Post Office Box 1492
Edgewater, Florida 32132

Re: Docket No. 040580-TC
Dear Mr. Pollack:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay telephone service
by Edward Pollack d/b/a Pollack Enterprises, which was filed in this office on June 21, 2004, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation 1s conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Bureau of Records

[:\records\ackltr-application.doc

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Carolyn Craig -

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 10:08 AM )

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/9/2004 10:07:00 AM

Docket Number: 040580-TC

Filename / Path: 040580drg.doc

PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide Pay Telephone Services
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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 11:34 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/3/2004 11:33:00 AM

Docket Number: 040580-TC

Filename / Path: 040580.co.drg.doc

Consummating Order

10/

PR




